Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 9:04 AM

To: Shi Jie

Cc: service@alanutd.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018 //LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18017451/Kpa3

Attachments: DS FORM_YN286Y .pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for acceptance.

We confirm settlement at a global sum of $1,590.00(all-in).

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 / 6271 0196 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Branch: Blk 1007 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-11 | S(159721)

From: Shi Jie <shijie@alanutd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 1:29 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: service@alanutd.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018 //LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017451/Kpa3

Hi Hsiaotong,
My colleague Janice has previously accepted your offer at $1,590.00 on 22.07.2020.

Please let us have the discharge voucher at the soonest. Thank you.

Regards,
Shi Jie
Alan’s United Auto Pte. Ltd.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 5:22 PM




To: service@alanutd.com
Subject: RE: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018 //LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017451/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your below email.

Our max mandate to settle this matter is at g/s $1,590.00(all-in).

Kindly confirm if you are agreeable on the offer.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: service@alanutd.com <service@alanutd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 3:37 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018 //LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017451/Kpa3

Good Afternoon Hsiao Tong
We refer to your offer and would like to proposed settlement at $1,600.00.
Kindly look into the matter and let us have your favorable reply soonest.

Thank you
Janice

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Shi Jie <shijie@alanutd.com>




Cc: 'Alan United SGDG' <service@alanutd.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018 //LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017451/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no concrete evidence(ie: Video footage) yet
to support either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your
perusal.

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client’s claim in the
above matter without resort to litigation, we are prepared to offer at a global sum of $1,550.00(all-in) towards your
client's claim.

Please confirm acceptance.

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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 12:55 PM

To: Shi Jie <shijie@alanutd.com>

Cc: 'Alan United SGDG' <service@alanutd.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018 //LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017451/Kpa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that case is still under investigation by AXA.

We will get back to you once we received instruction.



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

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shi Jie <shijie@alanutd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 5:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Alan United SGDG' <service@alanutd.com>

Subject: Accident involving YN286Y & YN8764L on 19.09.2018

Hi Hsiao Tong,

As per teleconversation with Kenny Chan and your goodself, we would like to check with you the outcome for the above
mentioned claim.

Please look into the matter and let us hear from you soonest.
Thank you.

Regards,

Shi Jie

64538686
Alan’s United Auto Pte. Ltd.



